State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
NOVEMBER AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	November 1, 2018
TO:	Risha Krishna, Chair, History–Social Science Subject Matter Committee
	Members, History–Social Science Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
	Instructional Resources Unit
FROM:	Kenneth McDonald, Consultant
	Curriculum Frameworks Unit
SUBJECT:	History–Social Science Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 4: History–Social Science Subject Matter Committee
A.	2020 Ethnic Studies Model Curriculum (Information/Action)
1. Committee Recommendation to the Full Commission Approval of the Ethnic Studies Model Curriculum Advisory Committee Members (Information/Action)
Subject Matter Committee members will recommend to the full Commission applicants to serve on the Ethnic Studies Model Curriculum Advisory Committee.
The applications and resumes are available upon request by emailing the IQC mailbox at iqc@cde.ca.gov. Note: the applications and resumes were not edited and may contain errors and personal contact information has been redacted. A public copy will be available at the November 15–16, 2018, IQC meeting.
B.	Other Matters/Public Comment
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